ACCOMACK COUNTY SOLID WASTE COMMITTEE MEETING
April 26, 2021


The Accomack County Solid Waste Committee met in the Public Works & Facilities Office on Wednesday, April 26, 2021 at 4:00 p.m.

Members Present:	Committee Chairman Ron Wolff- Accomack County Board of Supervisors
			Honorable Robert Crockett- Accomack County Board of Supervisors
Marilyn Ailes- Waste Watchers
			Barry Brooks   
			
		
Member Absent:	Shannon Alexander - Accomack-Northampton Planning District Commission

Others Present:		Stewart Hall -Deputy County Administrator- Public Works & Facilities
			Jessica Steelman – Accomack-Northampton Planning District Commission	
			Paul Barylski – Harborton Resident and Estate Caretaker/ Garden Design
			Brandon Brockmier – Onancock Resident & Adopt-A-Highway Participant	
Linda Mrozinski – Recycling & Litter Control Specialist
			Dawn McGuire- Departmental Administrative Coordinator

Others Absent:		Greg Duncan- Deputy Director of Solid Waste

						
Call to Order

Chairman Ron Wolff called the meeting to order and went around the room to get introductions from everyone.

Consideration of Minutes – January 8, 2020  

Marilyn Ailes made a motion to accept the January 8, 2020 minutes. Barry Brooks seconded the motion. The motion was carried with one abstention, the Honorable Robert Crockett was absent from the meeting.

The vote on the motion: ALL Ayes 


Old Business & Updates

Linda mentioned that due to the pandemic their numbers have fluctuated quite a bit. She stated that they are starting to pick back up and the convenience centers have drivers coming in on Saturdays to pull compactor cans because they are filling up so fast. The individual TFC recycling containers at the Fishers Corner Convenience Center have been replaced with a rebuilt compactor and can to better manage the amount of material being received. A discussion ensued.   

Linda stated that as far as probationers went, they have not been holding court in Accomack County but she did get a call from a gentlemen who has 100 hours to complete. A discussion ensued.

Linda stated that the quantity of household hazardous waste is fluctuating but picking up. She stated in March they had 15 citizens use the facility.  Linda stated that Spring Clean is scheduled for May 8th.  A discussion ensued. 

Chairman Wolff stated that he had received a call at home about a month ago in reference to the dumping of trash around the corner from his home. He stated that he did go to the site (Atlantic Rd. which turned into Metompkin Rd.) to investigate and stated his findings. He stated that he called Stewart in reference to getting this cleaned up.  Chairman Wolff thanked Stewart and his staff for taking care of this matter. A discussion ensued. 

Chairman Wolff stated that a new resident in the Captain Cove’s area appointed to the Mosquito Control committee that lives in Pennsylvania told him that he went to the Horntown Convenience Center. Chairman Wolff stated that the resident said- “Oh my God our convenience center was the greatest thing since sliced bread and he was going to take pictures and take them back to Pennsylvania to show them how it is done”. Chairman Wolff stated that this gentlemen was totally impressed with our operation. A discussion ensued. 

Chairman Wolff stated that he had talked to Sheriff Wessells about the trash on the roads. Sheriff Wessells told him that it has been terrible during COVID-19 and he has not been able to get his inmates out to pick it up, but he assured him that he would coordinate it with Greg and the litter truck and they would work together on getting it done. A discussion ensued. 

Stewart stated that he had two separate conversations with Paul Bull (Chairman of School Board) and Chris Holland (Superintendent) in reference to the roadside litter and if maybe guest speakers could get a little time to talk with third and fifth graders about litter.  A lengthy discussion ensued.  

Jessica stated that she was at the Environmental Council meeting and she shared some SOL materials that Waste Watchers has.  She further stated that Waste Watchers is working to get a lot of this information regarding litter and water quality into the schools as a packet and take some of the workload off the teachers. A lengthy discussion ensued. 

Stewart stated that they bid out the cell expansion around March and bids ranged from $3M to $4.2M.  But between the bid opening and the next Board meeting the supply chain for liner material was disrupted and the bidders could no longer honor their bids.  A discussion ensued.

Barry asked the question what was the current airspace left.  Stewart stated that our consultant estimates that we have over a year of capacity remaining but we want to avoiding having to haul offsite to Bethel Landfill. A discussion ensued. 

Stewart stated that a new boating facilities parking permit system is being implemented.  Owners of boats registered in Accomack County will receive a free decal in the mail.  Stewart suggested that the committee members may want to consider if a system like this, perhaps even using the same decal, might work for convenience centers.  A lengthy discussion ensued. 

 
New Business

[bookmark: _GoBack]Stewart discussed roadside litter and stated that Covid-19 had prevented a lot of organized clean-ups from happening. He stated that he contacted VDOT to ask who their litter contractors were with the hope of getting some contracted pick-ups going on the County side.  Stewart stated that the County has some funding left from our state litter grant. Stewart asked if the County could participate in the Sponsor-A-Highway program but without sponsor signage.  Jessica stated that they are coming to the end of that contract. Chairman Wolff stated that the pet peeve he has is that VDOT contracts for Rt. 13 and they get it picked up before they cut, but on the back roads they cut up the trash in the grass and that makes it look worse. Paul asked is there a problem of communication with VDOT. Chairman Wolfe replied that he has spoken to VDOT and Chris Isdell.  Brandon stated that there are residents who mow over the trash instead of picking it up. He stated that when they did a road clean- up they came across some trash that had recently been mowed over and it looked like no one stopped the mower ahead of time to pick the trash up. He stated that there is another road Mary N. Smith Rd. and it is adopted but it is adopted by a business and the road is absolutely littered. A lengthy discussion ensued. 




Other

Jessica stated that Shannon Alexander, who has served on the Solid Waste Committee, has accepted a job with DCR (Virginia Department of Conservation & Recreation). She stated that Shannon will not be able to commit time to the Solid Waste Committee for the first few months in her new position. Shannon asked Stewart if she would be able to become a member in her stead.  Robert Crockett stated to wait until July to get a commitment from Shannon and ask her if she plans on continuing to be a member of the Solid Waste Committee. A discussion ensued.  

Barry stated that he was talking with Worcester County about glass recycling but during Covid it got pushed aside.  A discussion ensued. 










Adjournment

Robert Crockett made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Barry Brooks seconded the motion.  The motion was carried.

 	The vote on the motion: ALL Ayes 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 5:19 p.m.

________________________
Chairman Ron Wolff


_________________________
Date

